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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@STONYBROOK.EDU

Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 01:31PM

Subject: This Week at SBS: Midnight Breakfast, Photos and More. vol. 11

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

END OF THE SPRING SEMESTER, FINAL EDITION

Thursday, 5/15/08
° Midnight Breakfast, 10:30 p.m. to 12 a.m., Student Center.

Monday, 5/19/08

o GreenSpeaks: "Green Energy - What Makes Sense," 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Includes: green energy expert and architect Bill
Chaleff; architect Richard Stott, and Community Energy Issues program director Beth Fiteni. Further details:

www.ligreen.com/greenspeaks.

FOR SBS SUMMER EVENTS AND OFFERINGS
Choose ''Stony Brook Southampton'' and hit '"Search' at:
http://calendar.activedatax.com/stonybrook/CalendarNOW.aspx?
fromdate=5/1/2008 &todate=5/31/2008 &display=Month
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PHOTOS FROM RECENT EVENTS, INCLUDING THE TRAILBLAZER LEADERSHIP DINNER AND THE
SPRING CARNIVAL, MAY BE FOUND HERE:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/photogallery.shtml

SBS in the News!

Going Green (LI Business News, May 9, 2008)

Panel Discusses Health Advantages of Going Green (The Southampton Press, May 8, 2008)
Earth Day photos (The Southampton Press, May 1, 2008)

Making Sense of Thinking 'Green' (The Independent, April 30, 2008)

Plant Cherry Trees for Arbor Day (The Independent, April 30, 2008 - PAGE 13)

Have a great summer!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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